. I The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing
: S CTNIC 45 Beatty Street
NIPISSINq _ Nipissing ON POH 1W0
“Life the way it should be" = yans - Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

www.nipissingtownship.com

**%x AGENDA ***
Tuesday, February 8, 2022
**START TIME 6:30 p.m.**

1. Disclosure of pecuniary interest.

2. Staff Reports.

3. Committee Reports.

4. Presentation: 2021 Audited Financial Statements by KPMG.

5. Resolution: Adopt the minutes of the meeting held January 18, 2022.

6. Resolution: Adopt the 2021 Audited Financial Statements as presented.

7. Resolution: Authorize the purchase and installation of security cameras for municipal services.

8. Resolution: That we move funds from the Safe Restart Fund Reserve to apply to 2021
Ventilation Project costs.

9. Resolution: That we designate $30,000 from the Modernization Fund Reserve to Broadband
and Internet projects when available within the Township of Nipissing.

10. Resolution: That we authorize the release of a Request for Proposal for Consultant Services to
provide annual water quality monitoring and reporting for the Township of Nipissing Waste
Disposal Sites.

11. Resolution: That we authorize the release of a Request for Proposal for a Municipal Software
program.

12. Resolution: That we authorize the release of a Request for Proposal for the Provision and
Installation of playground equipment at Heritage Park.

13. Resolution: Request to the Ministry of Transportation to reduce the speed limit along Highway
654 within the Hamlet area from 70 km/h to 50 km/h.

14. Resolution: Authorize Attendance at the 2022 FONOM Conference in North Bay.
15. Resolution: Authorize Attendance at the 2022 AMCTO Annual Conference.

16. Resolution: Approve Council Priorities 2022.

17. Correspondence.

18. Accounts to pay.

19. By-Law: Confirming Proceedings of Council.

20, Adjournment.

**In response to COVID-19 safety protocols currently in place, Council meetings will be held virtually
utilizing the Zoom platform and will be livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing YouTube channel.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2XSMZgRNHbwVppelfKcEXw



MINUTES

TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
Tuesday, January 18, 2022

A regular meeting of the Township of Nipissing Council was held on Tuesday, January 18, 2022.
As per the Provincial regulations in response to COVID-19, the meeting was held virtually using the
Zoom platform and livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing YouTube Channel.

Present: Mayor Tom Piper and Councillors Steve Kirkey, Tom Marchant, Liz Moore and James Scott.
Present: Fire Chief Will Bateman, Operations Superintendent Dan Macinnis, Acting Deputy-Clerk,
Land Planning and Technology Administrator John-Paul Negrinotti, Office Assistant Kristin Linklater
and Municipal Administrator Kris Croskery-Hodgins.

Disclosure of pecuniary interest: None

Staff Reports:

John-Paul Negrinotti, Acting Deputy Clerk; Land Planning & Technology Administrator — written report.
Dan Maclnnis, Operations Superintendent — written report.

Committee Reports:

Liz Moore: Broadband Services Webinar hosted by Ministry of Infrastructure.

Steve Kirkey: Broadband Services Webinar by MOI; Powassan & District Public Union Library Board
James Scott: Recreation Committee

R2022-12 L. Moore, S. Kirkey: That the minutes of the Council Meeting held January 4, 2022 be
adopted as published. Carried.

R2022-13  T. Marchant, J. Scott: That we authorize the Treasurer to proceed with Tax Registration
on qualifying properties. Carried.

R2022-14 L. Moore, S. Kirkey: That we accept the correspondence as presented. Carried.

R2022-15 T. Marchant, J. Scott: That the statement of accounts dated December 31, 2021 and
January 7 and 17, 2022; totaling $122,328.90 be approved. Carried.

R2022-16 1. Scott, S. Kirkey: That this part of our meeting will be closed to the public as

authorized by Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act, 2001, c. 25, for consideration of the following

subject matter:

e) litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals, affecting the
municipality or local board;
A written complaint was received regarding a property in potential violation oof the Zoning By-
Law 2020-20 requesting Council review and intervention if required.

k) a position, plan, procedure, criteria or instruction to be applied to any negotiations carried on or
to be carried on by or on behalf of the municipality or local board.
A request has been received for continued winter road maintenance, a legal opinion has been
obtained for review and direction of Council.

b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees;
Review of Municipal Administrator Performance Expectations, 3 months.

Time: 7:03 p.m. Carried.



Mintutes — January 18, 2022 — Page 2

R2022-17 T. Marchant, L. Moore: That we resume to an open public meeting. Time: 7:54 p.m.
Carried.

R2022-18  S. Kirkey, J. Scott: That we pass By-Law No. 2022-06, being a by-law to confirm the
proceedings of Council at its meeting held on January 18, 2022.
Read the first, second and third time and passed this 18" day of January, 2022. Carried.

R2022-19 L. Moore, T. Marchant: That the meeting be adjourned. Time: 7:56 p.m. Next regular
meeting to be held January 18, 2022. Carried.

Mayor:

Municipal Administrator:

Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, c. 25.
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.
Minutes to be approved by Council at the next regular Council Meeting.



Financial Statements of

THE CORPORATION OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Year ended December 31, 2021



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

Page

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Independent Auditors' Report 1-3
Statement of Financial Pgsition
Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus

Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets

~N O th A

Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements 8-20
Schedule to Note 19 - Segmented Information 21-22



Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements of The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing (the
“Township") are the responsibility of the Township's management and have been prepared in
compliance with legislation, and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for
local governments established by the Public Sector Accounting Board of The Chartered
Professional Accountants of Canada. A summary of the significant accounting policies are
described in Note 1 to the financial statements. The preparation of financial statements
necessarily involves the use of estimates based on management's judgment, particularly when
transactions affecting the current accounting period cannot be finalized with certainty until future
periods.

The Township's management maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide
reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and
recorded in compliance with legislative and regulatory requirements, and reliable financial
information is available on a timely basis for preparation of the financial statements. These
systems are monitored and evaluated by Management.

Council meets with Management and the external auditors to review the financial statements and
discuss any significant financial reporting or internai control matters prior to their approval of the
financial statements.

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG LLP, independent external auditors
appointed by the Township. The accompanying Independent Auditors' Report outlines their
responsibilities, the scope of their examination and their opinion on the Township's financial
statements.

Municipal Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



KPMG LLP

Claridge Executive Centre
144 Pine Street

Sudbury Ontario P3C 1X3
Canada

Telephone (705) 675-8500
Fax (705) 675-7586

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Members of Council, residents, and ratepayers of the Corporation of the
Township of Nipissing

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Corporation of the Township of
Nipissing (the "Entity™), which comprise:

* the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021

*  the statement of operations and acoumulated surplus for the year then ended

* the statement of changes in netfinancial assets for the year then ended

* the statement of cash flows for the year then ended

+ and the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies

{Hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”)

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects; the financial position of the Entity as at December 31, 2021, and its results
of operations and accumulated surplus, its changes in net financial assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Our responsibility under those standards are further described in the
“Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of
our auditors’ report.

We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our
other responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

2020 KPMG LLP, an Ontano iimited hability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global orgarvzation of independent member firms
affiliated with KPMG Inlernational Limited. a private English company limited by guarantee All rights reserved



Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
staternents in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.

Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit.

We also:

* Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, internal
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal
control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.



s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to the events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Entity’s to cease to continue
as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

*  Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control. that we identify during our
audit.

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants

Sudbury, Canada
February 8, 2022



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2021, with comparative information for 2020

2021 2020
Financial assets
Cash $ 3639626 $ 1,063,807
Short-term investments (note 3) 5,162 2,005,101
Taxes receivable 127,639 152,683
Accounts receivable (note 4) 116,014 178,971
3,888,431 3,400,562
Financial liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 250,621 219,356
Deferred revenue (note 5} 240,626 124,165
Municipal debt (note 6) 462,774 409,280
Landfil closure liabilities {note 7} 1,331,871 765,478
' 2,285,892 1,518,269
Net financial assets S ' 1,602,539 1,882,293
Non-financial assets
Tangible capital assets {note 8) 18,037,644 18,190,542
Prepaid expenses 48 670 36,521
Inventories 98,498 161,725
= 18,182,812 18,388,788
Commitments (note 17)
Impacts of COVID-19 (note 18)
Accumulated surplus {note 9) B $ 19785351 $ 20,271,081

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus

Year ended December 31, 2021, with comparative information for 2020

Budget Actual Actual
2021 2021 2020
{note 14)
Revenues:
Municipal taxation $ 2796976 $ 2,810,551 $ 2716139
Government transfers and grants (note 11) 839,168 767,137 905,550
Transfer from obligatory gas tax reserve fund 108,276 96,212 165,449
Other 94,050 135,242 97,175
User fees 103,200 152,024 136,399
3,941,670 3,961,166 4,020,712
Expenses:
(General government 604,085 568,811 578,783
Protection to persons and property 831,338 851,824 801,065
Transportation services 1,241,296 1,632,429 1,349,575
Environmental services 331,551 302,682 328,542
Health, social and family services 493,803 487,276 484,018
Recreational and cultural services 203,804 133,337 109,034
Planning and development ~_ 5000 7,358 25,944
3,710,877 3,883,717 3,676,961
Annual surplus before the undemoted : 230,793 77,449 343,751
Landfill closure liability expense - (566,393) (278,289)
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets - 3,214 -
Annual surplus (deficit) : 230,793 (485,730) 65,462
Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 20,271,081 20,271,081 20,205,619
Accumulated surplus, end of year. ' $ 20501874 § 19,785351 $ 20,271,081

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets

Year ended December 31, 2021, with comparative information for 2020

2021 2020
Annual surplus (deficit) $  (485730) $ 65,462
Acquisition of tangible capital assets {646,023) (843,406)
Amortization of tangible capital assets 672,135 667,852
Gain on sale of tangible capital assets (3,214) -
Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets 130,000 -
(332,832) (110,092)
Acquisition of prepaid expenses and inventory of supplies (145,168) (198,246)
Consumption of prepaid expenses and inventory of supplies _ 198,246 123,215
53,078 (75,031)
Change in net financial assets ' (279,754) (185,123)
Net financial assets, beginning of year 1,882,293 2,087,416
Net financial assets, end of year - ' $ 1602539 $ 1,882,293

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2021, with comparative information for 2020

2021 2020
Cash provided by {used in):
Operating activities:
Annual surplus (deficit) $ (485,730) $ 65,462
Items not invalving cash:
Amortization of tangible capital assets 672,135 667,852
Gain on sale of tangible capital assets (3.214) -
Increase in landfill closure liabilities 566,393 278,289
749,584 1,011,603
Change in non-cash assels and liabilities:
Decrease in taxes receivable 25,044 11,302
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 62,957 (51,386)
Increase in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities 31,265 44,033
Increase in prepaid expenses {10,149) (3,270)
Decrease {increase} in inventories 63,227 {71,761)
Decrease (increase) in deferred revenue 116,471 {54,437)
Net change in cash from operating aclivities 1,038,398 £86,084
Financing activities:
Proceeds on issuance of municipal debt 139,645 425,442
Principal repayments on municipal debt i, (86,151} (50,879)
MNet change in financing activities 53,494 374,563
Capital activities:
Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets 130,000 -
Acquisition of tangible capital assets. {646,023} (843,406}
Net change in cash from capital activities (516,023) (843,406)
Investing activities:
Decrease {increase)in shor-term investments 1,999,949 {2,000,026)
Net change in cash from investing activities 1,999,949 {2,000,026)
Net change in cash 2,575,819 {1,582,785)
Cash, beginning of year 1,063,807 2,646,592
Cash, end of year $ 3,639,626 $ 1,083,807

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of these financial statements.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing (the “Township”) is a Township in the Province of
Ontario, Canada. It conducts its operations guided by the provisions of provincial statutes such as
the Municipal Act and other related legislation.

1.

Significant accounting policies:

The financial statements of the Township are prepared by management, in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for local governments as recommended by
the Public Sector Accounting Board of the Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada,
Significant aspects of the accounting policies adopted by the Township are as follows:

(a) Reporting entity:

(i)

(ii)

These financial statements reflect contributions to the following joint local boards, which
are not under the direct control of council, as an‘expense in the statement of operations
and accumulated surplus:

— The District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board
— North Bay Parry Sound District Health Wnit.

— Eastholme, Home for the Aged

Accounting for School Board Transactiofis:

Although the Township collects {akat_ic-n on behalf of the School Boards, the assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses retating to the operations of the school boards are not
reflected in these financial statements (note 10).

(iii) Trust Funds:

0

Trust funds.and their related operations administered by the Township are not included in
these financial staternents (hote 11).

{b) Basis of accounting:

Accrual basis of accounting:

Revenues and expenses are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as they are earned and measurable. Expenses are recognized as they are
incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of goods or services and the creation of a
legal obligation to pay. Amounts applied to specific operating and capital projects are
recorded as revenue in the fiscal period in which the funds are expended on these
projects.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

1. Significant accounting policies (continued):

(b) Basis of accounting (continued):

(ii)

(i)

Investments:

Investments consist of authorized investments pursuant to provisions of the Municipal Act
and are comprised of short-term instruments of various financial institutions. Investments
with original maturity dates between three months and one year are classified as
investments in the statement of financial position and are carried at fair market value.

Investment income earned on the short-term instruments, reserves and reserve funds
(other than obligatory funds) are reported as revenue in the period earned. Investment
income earned on obligatory reserve funds is added to the fund balance and forms part
of the respective deferred revenue balances.

Reserves:

Certain amounts, as approved by Council, are set aside in reserves for future operating
and capital purposes. Transfers to and/or from reserves are an adjustment to the
respective fund when approved.

(iv) Revenue recognition:

(v)

The Township prepares tax billings based on assessment rolls issued by the Municipal
Property Assessment Corporation.in accordance with rates established and approved
annually by Council and the Province of Ontario. Taxation revenue is recognized in the
period in which the taxes are levied.

Government transfers are recognized in the period in which the events giving rise to the
transfer occurred, provided that the transfer is authorized and the amount can be
reasonably estimated.  Government grants are recognized when approved to the extent
the related expenditures have been incurred and collection can be reasonably assured.

User fees and other revenues are recognized when the services are performed or goods
are delivered, collection of the relevant receivable is probable, persuasive evidence of an
arrangement ‘exists .and fees are fixed or determinable. Amounts received for future
services are deferred until the service is provided.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the year. Significant items
subject to such estimates and assumptions include the valuation allowances for taxes
and accounts receivable, the carrying value of tangible capital assets and provisions for
accrued liabilities and landfill liabilities.

Actual results could differ from these estimates. These estimates are reviewed
periodically, and, as adjustments become necessary, they are reported in earnings in the
year in which they become known.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

1. Significant accounting policies (continued):

b)

()

(d)

(e)

®

Basis of accounting (continued):
(vi) Pension plan;

The Township provides a pension plan for all its full-time employees through the Ontario
Municipal Employees Retirement System (OMERS). OMERS is a multi-employer pension
plan which operates as the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Fund {the Fund),
and provides pension for employees of Ontario municipalities, local boards and public
utilities. The Fund is a contributory defined pension plan, which is financed by equal
contributions from participating employers and employees, and by the investment
earnings of the Fund. To the extent that the Fund finds.itself in an under-funded position,
additional contribution rates may be assessed to partiéipating employers and members.

OMERS is a defined benefit plan. However, as OMERS does not segregate its pension
asset and liability information by individual employers, there is insufficient information
available to enable the Township to directly.account for the plan. Consequently, the plan
has been accounted for as a defined cortribution _plan. Obligations for contributions to
defined contribution pension plans aré recognized as an employee benefits expense
when they are due.

Non-Financial Assets:

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in
the provision of services. They have usefdl lives éxtending beyond the current year and are
not intended for sale in the‘prdinary course of operations.

Deferred revenue:

The Township receives contributions pursuant to legislation, regulations or agreements that
may only be used for certain programs or in the completion of specific work. These amounts
are recognized as revenug in the fiscal year the related expenses are incurred or services
performed:

Landfill liability:

The liability for closure of operational sites and post-closure care has been recognized based
on estimated future expenses, estimated inflation and the usage of the site's capacity during
the year.

Tangible capital assets:

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes amounts that are directly
attributable to acquisition, design, construction, development, improvement or betterment of
the tangible capital asset. The cost, less residual value, of the tangible capital assets,
excluding land and landfill sites, is amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives as foliows:

Asset Useful Life - Years
Reoads and bridges 17 to 100 years
Buildings 40 years
Equipment 5to 20 years
Vehicles 10 to 25 years

10



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

1. Significant accounting policies (continued):

(f

(9)

Tangible capital assets (continued):

Amortization is charged using the half year rule in the year of acquisition and in the year of
disposal. Assets under construction are not amortized until the asset is available for
productive use.

(i) Contributions of tangible capital assets:
Tangible capital assets received as contributions are recorded at their fair value at the
date of receipt and also are recorded as revenue.

(i) Works of art and culture and historic assets:
Works of art and cultural and historic assets are not recorded as assets in these financial
statements.

Financial instruments:

The Township’s financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivables, taxes
receivables, accounts payables and accrued liabilities'and long-term debt. Unless otherwise
noted, it is management's opinion that the. Township does not have any significant
concentration of interest, currency or credit risk.

2. Contributions to unconsolidated joint boards:

Further to note 1{(a)(i), the following contributions were made by the Township to these Boards:

_ 2021 2020

North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit $ 54,849 $ 54849
District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board 167,296 167,856
Eastholme, Home for the Aged 126,374 114,000
$ 348,519 $ 336,705

3. Short-term investments:

The Township, in accordance with its Investment Policy, has invested as follows in guaranteed
investment certificates. Interest is recognized in the Township’s financial statements as it

accrues.
2021 2020
GIC- 0.10% due April 26, 2022 $ 5,152 $ 5,101
GIC- 1.00% redeemed June 9, 2021 = 2,000,000
3 5,152 $ 2,005,101

11



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

4. Accounts receivable:

Accounts receivable consist of the following:

2021 2020

GST/HST recoverable $ 110611 $ 145,449
Other 5,403 33,622
$ 116,014 $ 178,971

5. Deferred revenue:

The balance in the obligatory reserve funds of the Township'is. summarized below:

- 2021 2020
Parkland $ 118,428 $ 118,186
Federal gas tax 122,198 5,869
$ 240,626 $ 124,155

The continuity of deferred revenue is as follows:

o 2021 2020
Balance, beginning of year: $ 124155 $ 178,592
Add amounts received:

Federal gas tax 108,276 103,568
Federal gas tax top up 104,088 -
Parkland fees - 6,570
Investment income 318 874
212,682 111,012

Less transfer to operations:
Federal gas tax revenue earned (96,211) (165,449)
Balance, end of year $§ 240,626 $ 124,155

Included within cash are restricted amounts of $222,584 (2020 - $124,155) with respect to the
above obligatory reserve funds.

12



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

6. Municipal debt:
Long-term liabilities reported on the statement of financial position are made up of the following:

2021 2020
Loan payable, interest at 2.68%, repayable in monthly
installments of $2,353 principal and interest, secured
by a specified asset, due March 2021, $ - $ 7,062
Loan payable, interest at 2.68%, repayable in monthly
installments of blended manthly payments of principal
and interest, secured by a specified asset, due May 2025. 28,587 36,487
Loan payable, interest at 2.67%, repayable in monthly
installments of $1,265 principal and interest, secured
by a specified asset, due August 2025. 52,327 65,924
Loan payable, interest at 2.67%, repayable in monthly
installments of $5,244 principal and interest, secured
by a specified asset, due September 2025. 244,360 299,807
Loan payable, interest at 3.50%, repayable in. monthly
installments of $2,547 principal and interest, secured
by a specified asset, due November 2026, 137,500 299,807
$ 462774 $ 409,280
Principal due on municipal debt are as follows:
2022 $ 105234
2023 108,262
2024 111,379
2025 110,980
2026 26,919
$ 462,774

13



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

7. Landfill closure liabilities:

The Envircnmental Protection Act sets out the regulatory requirements to properly close and
maintain all active and inactive landfill sites. Under environmental law, there is a requirement for
closure and post-closure care of solid waste landfill sites. This requirement is to be provided for
over the estimated life of the landfill sites based on usage.

Landfill closure and post-closure care requirements have been defined in accordance with
industry standards and include final covering and landscaping of the landfill, pumping of ground
water and leachates from the site, and ongoing environmental monitoring, site inspection and
maintenance. The reported liability is based on estimates and assumptions with respect to
events extending over terms using the best information available to management. Future events
may result in significant changes to the estimated total expenditures, capacity used or total
capacity and the estimated liability, and would be recognized prospectively, as a change in
estimate, when applicable.

Estimated total expenditures represent the sum of thé discounted:future cash flows for closure
and post-closure care activities discounted at a rate of 2.31% (2020 - 2.77%) for landfills with a
time from closure under 30 years and 5.69% (2020 - 5.56%) for landfills with a time from closure
of over 31 years. The estimated total landfill closure and post-closure care expenditures are
calculated to be $1,331,871 (2020 - $765,478). The estimated liability for these expenditures is
recognized as the landfill site’s capacity is used.

Wolfe Lake

The fandfill is expected to reachvits:capacity in 95 years, and the estimated remaining capacity is
44,390 cubic meters, whichjs 81% of the site's total capacity. The total discounted future
expenditures for closure and post-closure care are $72,257 (2020 - $17,249). The estimated
length of time for post-closure.care is 25 years.

Bear Creek

The landfill is expected to reach its capacity in 26 years, and the estimated remaining capacity is
15,272 cubic meters, which is 38% of the site's total capacity. The total discounted future
expenditures for closure and post-closure care are $2,132,282 (2020 - $1,280,273). The
estimated length of time for. post-closure care is 25 years.

14



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

8. Tangible capital assets:

Balance at Balance at
December 31, December 31,
Cost 2020 Additions Disposals 2021
Land 3 342,322 - $ = $ 342,322
Roads and bridges 26,219,914 265,384 - 26,485,298
Buildings 1,122,738 47,013 - 1,169,751
Vehicles 1,780,851 - - 1,780,851
Equipment 1,458,350 333,626 (335,712) 1,456,264
Total $ 30,924 175 646,023 $ (335.712) $ 31,234,486
Balance at Balance at
Accumulated December 31, December 31,
Ameriization 2020 Disposals Amortization 2021
Land $ - - $ - $ =
Roads and bridges 10,745,341 - 459,088 11,204,429
Buildings 547,316 - 26,064 573,380
Vehicles 632,527 - 88,132 720,659
Equipment 808,449 (208,926) 98,851 698,374
Total 3 12,733;633 (208,926) % 672,135 § 13,196,842
MNet book value, Net bock value,
December 31, December 31,
2020 2021
Land $ 342,322 $ 342,322
Roads and bridges 15,474 573 15,280,869
Buildings 575,422 596,371
Vehicles 1,148,324 1,060,192
Equipment 649,901 757,890
Total $ 18,190,542 $ 18,037 644

15



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

8. Tangible capital assets (continued):

Balance at Balance at
December 31, December 31,
Cost 2019 Additions Disposals 2020
Land $ 342 322 - $ - $ 342,322
Roads and bridges 25,871,273 348,641 - 26,219,914
Buildings 1,119,898 2,840 - 1,122,738
Vehicles 1,610,093 341,146 (170,388) 1,780,851
Equipment 1,307,571 150,779 - 1,458,350
Total $ 30,251,157 843,406 % (170,388) $ 30,924,175
Balance at Balance at
Accumulated December 31, December 31,
Amortization 2019 Bisposals Amortization 2020
Land $ - - 3 - $ -
Roads and bridges 10,291,189 - 454,152 10,745,341
Buildings 521,840 - 25476 547,316
Vehicles 709,101 (170,388) 93,814 632,527
Equipment 714,039 - 94,410 808,449
Total sl 12,236,169 {170,388) $ 667,852 $ 12,733,633
Net book value, Net book value,
December 31, December 31,
2019 2020
Land $ 342,322 L] 342 322
Roads and bridges 15,580,084 15,474 673
Buildings 598,058 575,422
Vehicles 900,992 1,148,324
Equipment 593,632 649,901
Total $ 18,014,988 $ 18,190,542

16



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

9. Accumulated surplus:

The Township accumulated surplus consists of individual fund surplus and reserve funds as

follows:
2021 2020
Investment in tangible capital assets $ 17,574,870 $ 17,781,263
Amounts to be recovered (1,331,871) (765,478)
Current fund 193,572 48,799
Reserve funds:
Working capital 1,137,770 1,129,051
Capital 1,516,665 1,393,101
Solid waste closure and post closure 694,345 684,345
3,348,780 3,206,497

$ 19,785,351 $ 20,271,081

10. Operations of school boards:
Further to note 1 (a) (i), the property taxes collected on behaif of the school boards are $618,082
(2020 - $616,190).

11. Government transfers and grants:

The Township's government transfers and grants consists of funding sources as follows:

2021 2020
Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund $ 619,000 $ 620,800
Modernization funding (recovery) (13,718) 30,000
OCIF 95,150 95,150
Safe Restart Program 20,000 159,600
ICIP 43,818 -
Other 2,887 -

$ 767,137 $ 905,550

12. Trust funds:

Trust Funds administered by the Township amounting to $125,142 (2020 - $121,262) have not
been included on the statement of financial position nor have their cperations been included in
the statement of operations and accumulated surplus.

17



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

13.

14.

15.

16.

Pension agreement:

The Township makes contributions to the Ontario Municipal Employees’ Retirement Fund
(OMERS), which is a multi-employer plan, on behalf of 11 (2020 - 10) members. The plan is a
contributory defined benefit plan which specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be
received by the employees based on the length of service and rates of pay. Employers and
employees contribute jointly to the plan.

The amount contributed to OMERS for 2021 was $71,204 (2020 - $60,172) for current service.
Employer's contributions for current services are included as an expense in the statement of
operations.

Budget figures:

The budget adopted by Council was not prepared on a basis consistent with that used to report
actual results according to Public Sector Accounting.Standards. As a result, the budget figures
presented in the statement of operations and accumulated surplus and.change in the net financial
assets represent the financial plan adopted by Council with adjustment as follows:

- 2021
Annual surplus per budget approved by Council % -
Less:
Proceeds on issuance of lgng-term debt {115,000)
Prior year surplus ‘ y (48,799)
(163,799)
Add:
Transfers to and from reservefunds (100,661)
Debt principal repayments 108,053
Capital additions 387,200
394,592
Surplus per revised budget $ 230,793

Credit facility:

The Township has a revolving line of credit available to them through the Royal Bank of Canada.
In accordance with the terms of their credit agreement, the Township may borrow an amount not
to exceed 50% of estimated revenues between January and September 300, and an amount not
to exceed 25% of estimated revenues between October 1 and December 31%. The credit facility
bears interest at the Royal Bank of Canada prime rate.

As of December 31, 2021, no funds were drawn against this credit facility.

Public sector salary disclosure:

During 2021, one employee was paid a salary, as defined in the Public Sector Salary Disclosure
Act, 1996, of $100,000 or more by the Township.

18



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

17.

18.

19.

Commitments:

In 2008, the Township passed a resolution which allows for a total contribution of $200,000 over a
20 year period to the new North Bay Regional Health Centre Project. At December 31, 2021, the
Township has paid $150,000 (2020 - $140,000) towards its total contribution.

Impacts of COVID-19:

The Municipality's main sources of revenue are taxation revenue, government grants and user
fees. In March 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health
Organization. This resulted in the Canadian and Provincial governments enacting emergency
measures to combat the spread of the virus. The Municipality halted all in-person activity and
closed its facilities to staff for a period of time and moved to delivery of essential services in a
virtual environment based on recommendations from Public Health Ontario. In the summer of
2020, certain in person services restarted with the organization currently utilizing a hybrid model
for the delivery of services in compliance with Public Health regulations.

In response to the adverse impact the pandemic has had on certain revenue streams, the
Municipality has undertaken certain cost cutting measures. The Provincial government has
provided financial relief in the form of grants totaling $20,000.

The impact of COVID-19 is expected to negatively impact operations for a duration that cannot be
reasonably predicted. The further overall operational and financial impact is highly dependent on
the duration of COVID-19, including the potential occurrence of additional waves of the pandemic,
and could be affected by other factors that are currently not known at this time. Management is
actively monitoring the effect of the pandemic on its financial condition, liquidity, operations,
suppliers, and workforce. Given the daily evolution of the pandemic and the global responses to
curb its spread, the. Municipality is not able to fully estimate the effects of the pandemic on its
results of operations, financial condition, or liquidity at this time.

Segmented information:

The Township of Nipissing is a diversified municipal government institution that provides a wide
range of services to its residents. Township services are reported by function and their activities
are separately disclosed in the segmented information.

For each reported segment, revenue and expenses represent both amounts that are directly
attributable to the segment and amounts that are allocated on a reasonable basis. Certain
allocations methodologies are employed in the preparation of segmented financial information.

The accounting policies used in these segments are consistent with those followed in the
preparation of the financial statements as disclosed in note 1.

Municipal services are provided by departments and their activities are reported in these funds.
Centain departments that have been separately disclosed in the segmented information, along
with the services they provide, are as follows:

General Government

Includes corporate services and governance of the Township. General Government is
responsible for human resource management, support to Council for policy development, by-law
development in compliance with the Municipal Act, tax billing and collection responsibilities,
financial management reporting, monitoring and overall budget status is provided as well as
frontline reception and customer service.

19



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

19. Segmented information {continued):

Protection Services

Protection includes police and fire services, animal control, and the building department. The
police services work to ensure the safety and protection of citizens and their property. The
volunteer fire department is responsible for the provision of fire suppression services, fire
prevention programs, training and education. The building department provides a number of
services including maintenance and enforcement of building and construction codes.

Transportation Services
Areas of responsibility include the maintenance of the Township's roadway systems.
Environmental Services

Environmental services consist of the provision of recycling and waste disposal services to
citizens.

Health, Social and Family Services

The Township provides ambulance service through/Parry Sound District Emergency Medical
Services (EMS), a range of public health services through the North Bay Parry Sound District
Health Unit and family and social servicas through the District of Parry Sound Social Services
Administration Board.

Recreation and Cultural Servi¢es

Recreation and cultural services is responsibleifor providing, facilitating the development of, and
maintaining high quality parks; recreational facilities, and cultural services.

Planning and Development

Planning and development is responsible for municipal planning, and the review of all property
development plans.through its application process.

20



L2

{ogs'cp) ¢ LSS'BZP'C  ZBE'S (€2¥'211) (5ee'240) {er9'ces) (0oz'zee')) (g82'61s)  (soL'ssy) ¢ {i2yep) snidins enuuy
{e6£'995) o e S 3 {£6€'995) S 5 - asuadxa Auqer (lypue
6trb'LL LGG'6EY'E  Z6E'S (£2v'4LL) (gee's2t) (0gz'622) (09z'Ze€’l) ~(010'czL)  (99L'Bip) paowspun sy} a1048q (10yap) snidins |enuuy
212'€88'¢ e 8s€', 2ES'EEL 9/Z'i8Y Z89'20¢ 8ZV'ZES'L | pTR'LSe 118895

GEL'ZL9 E S §1E'L e = 6.8'9/5 60£'69 zeL sl s19sse |ejdes s|qibue) JO UoNezRiowy
¢LZ'16E - - $69'CE 615'85¢ - N - = slajsuel) [euwsalxy
£9'LL c S S C = v’ L 1€0¥ : isasau|
L22°169 S S S 659'2L1 £06°'68 = 102’888  #10'8. S20IAIDS PRPIRIUCD
8ZE'tvS6 = 85€'2 L0€' ¥ g0E'y 61825 GEL'01LS ¥Pe'01Z 261601 sjeusien
165'202'L - = LZL's 0£L'9 09651 £l 1EY 6EC'66)  B9Z'FOE sjyausq pue sebem 'soueleg

:sasuadx3y

991°'196' 1SS'62F'E  0SL'TL #9g'stL L¥6'6 Zev'ss 691'002 FLR'9ZL  SPO06

¥20'ZS1 - 062°21L 209'LL G69'6 Zev'eL 2088 804'0Z 0£0'G1 $23) J2SM

FAZA N} S = Gie'L oz - S g0L'88 §15'sK Bsyo
Z12'96 - - - - - ZL2'96 - - anuasal xe) seb Liojebiigo wouy Jaysuel]
281292 000619 S 288'C & . 051'G6 000'02 00L'0¢ SIURIB pue SUYSURL) JUSUILIDACD

1S5'018'Z ¢ I1S55°018°Z e S o S s = - $ uonexe) ediguniy

SaNUAY
1202 S[UNCWe  JuawdoPasg FCAITNET] SIINIBS SAINMBG SIOIABS EERTIYE] EERTYETS)
ejo]). pajedoeun pue lesnyng Awe4 pue [ElUawuoNAUT  uOlEpOdSUBI]  UONIIDI0Id  JUBLULLIBAOS)
Bujuuely pue uoneasday  |EIV0S ‘UlesH [IETTETS)

LZOZ ‘L€ Joquaas( papue Jea)

uoneuuou| pajuawbBag - §| 810N 0} 3|NPaYds

ONISSIdIN 40 dIHSNMOL 3HL 40 NOLLVYEOd™OD 3HL



A

Zob'ss ¢ eee'gee'e {(¥v81Z)  (L90'POL) (p16'9LY) {609'9¥5) (re6'650L) (162'es8) | (pzz'sey) '8 (oyap) snidins jenuuy
(682'822) - - - . (s82'842) - = a asuadxa Ainger [lypue
ISL'eve 6e6'9C’e (vve'1Z)  (29¥'vOL) (rie'osp)  (oze'sez)  (vS66G0'TNnfsav'ass) | (vzz'sey) pajousapun auy 21039 (124p) snidins [enuuy
196'0/9'C - v6'SZ ¥£0'601 210'+8 Zrs'eze SiSEPE'L 80108 €8'8LS

758'£99 - E 8E6'9 B E BLL'PLS £b2'69 £66'91 s1esse [eyded siqibue) Jo uoneziuouly
§40'6.€ - - 04i£'2¢ 50.'9rE s - o - siajsuel jeliaxg
S80'v e - . = G L80°C 8p0'z . TR
L2i'169 . - - L98'rZL $/9'80L E €16'188  229'6L $301AJBS pajoRU0D
ZS8'£28 c ¥r8'Se 006'+¥ SPL'S 085°s8 vPE'28E £69'651  98EZ'GLL s[euale
9/6'0LL'L . - 9z8'+v2 20€'L 18Z'PEL 910'98¢ 802°281  TEB'OLE sjysuaq pue sabem ‘saueles

sesuadxy

ZLL0ZO'Y 6E6'9EC'C  GOL'Y 2957 voL'L zzz'09 129’682 009'vZC 65526

66€'9EL = 00L'y FZ ¥ S6v'9 222’09 z20'6Z TV 96L'6 $93} Jasn
SLL'LB . = SZY'L 609 = - 8.5'0r £9€'vS BYO
[ad] - - - - - &tr'Sol - - anasad xe) seb Auojebiqo woyy 1ajsues)
055'506 008'029 . . . 4 051'66 009'65L  000'0€ sjue.b pue siajsues; JuSLILIBAOE)
BELOLLZ $ BEL'OLLT - - = s - - - $ uoijexe] jedidunpy

{SBNUDASY
0zZ0z snowe  Juawdo@aaq SIVNDG SIIAISS ECATTNET S@JIAIBG EERTTYET $IMNDG
felo], pajeaojeun pue [CI1 ] Alwe pue [ejuawuonaAuy  uojepodsuel]  UOIIBI0IY  JUBLILLIDAGL)
Buuuely PUB LONEBIIDY  [ED0S ‘YleaH [AEETS)

120Z 'LE Jaquwiaoaq papua Jesp

uoneuuGcu| pajuRwEas - 61 SION O FNPaYSS

ONISSIdIN 40 dIHSNMOL JHL 40 NOLLVYOd¥OD JHL






220z ‘g Aenigad

O oSGt
OO0 Ol v

6 ZL L

L S N

0SS €9

€6 6EE’'Z
6¥ 9v6’' L8c

JJoday

FS TS JipNy pu3-ies A pue
g M3IASY JUBWISIRIS
|el1ouUBUl

DUISSICIN JO CIUSUMO



yoeoidde ypne pauue|d ino o} sebueyn .
suonejwl adoag .
Juawabeuew yum sannoyig
Bunsa} Joj pajos|es
S|0JJUOD |BUIBIUI Ul SBsSauUeam juesyiubig .
pjoysaiy} bunsod
JNO SAOJE S20UIIBYIP HPNE PaJoalIodUuUN -
:aj10U
JOU pIp @M ‘lipne Jno Jo as1nod ayj} Buung

00S'G$ J0 ploysalyy bunsod e pue 0000LL$
Jo Ajljeusiew uo paseq si uoluido JnO

spiepue)s

Buiipny ueipeue) Japun adueInsse

10 [9A9] 1s8YBiy ay) Bunuasaidal ‘uoluido ypne
.uesjo, 1o payijenbun ue passaidxa aney ap

i s gy St g Do Lrrriar]

ey, s Bl mariiihe o WEETIMECLE WD TN Pk 20 ey, ABfialiey & (L S Q| DApa LA U T N0 35K O
UOIRGO NG K WY ¢ apwnaxd

o ¢ DUD WHPIE B FATY MM FIUIPAD WPNB 9 1017 AT M

o FENYL A 1 SR T

IO PP SARY M UG EDEUED) U MUMUSISIS [BDUSUY ) JO BRI NG O WA

U 15 SUALAIDI AP P URS DUSPU0SIT WN AU 3 J0 IRpUIaDE S

T L ETR T

16 ORISR SILBUNIRLS [RIIURUIS YT JO HPAY BYT JOF SIRRIGIEUOTESY SI0UPNY,
Mg wp gy e spou epun Apcy no

Sugpne A 6 uspeuT) Wi U ypAR o M

uopurdo 4oy siseg

SRRDUTE BULUNGS IR
PP MEnd VMPRUED A OUNPXNIY W1 DIOUD USY) JSaA 2 0] SMOU UTed
0 pUT SESY You 3 ‘e puUs sUORRIdO [0

TYNSI TN PUB LZOZ (LS SawEaag) 19 $7 A3 3 [0 Uoneod [IOURUL. AU SRS
USRI BT W ARe uosasd CTRTT LR
(BT IRIUUE. AN T 0} PRI SYSERIPH}

e2pwod Gugunoase

WENPUER 10 ASWWNE § BUDHIML 'TIUSWIINS RINUOUL NP 0) SHOU Aa PR .
POFUS LR JBOA S J0) SMOY UTED JO [USHDEIS S0 -

PIPUD LUNG 1A N 0] TOTER Wuwm w "y .

PIPUD LIY) 1K G J0] SdNS PAW p Ry LI
1Z0C *1§ 190WS33(] 18 O UCHEOd [IIDVOUR O WABNME HY -

‘o000 I ' AnuZ. M) Gussn

o o L o D M o : S PPN 3ABY IM

uonndo

Gurstah p0 GusUMo |
A J0 UOORIICD S 10 SINARIUR DUE RINDI IDUNDYD 10 LIQWIN A OL

1¥0d3d SYOLIANY LNIQNIJIANI

P8YL9L0 190 xRS
Q0859L8 1504) euoudete)
poue)

£X1 Jfd QN0 Aingons
108435 elid oh |

&0ue) sanhaex] slipus)
a7 SidX

SN

L]

11008y SIojpny

uonejuasaid sbuipui4 upny



(MLL$) Leoz
ut Juasaud jou pue Qgog Ul
a|geAladal so9) Bupesulbug .
(MLL$) 020T W Jussaid
0I5 U0 3|geAladal I1Salaju] .
(LZOZ W MOLLS
'SA 0202 Ul MG $) pus-teah
1 3|EAIDOa) | SH 1°oMOT] .

'0} @np Yz9$ Ag pasealosp
3|qBAIS08) SJUNOIDY

JeaA ay) 4o} snidins Bunelado
paisnipe-yseo pue Q|9

uoljiw z¢ jo ul Buiysed 1oajjal
sa0UR|B( JUBLWISSAUI pue yseo

V80120 $ ISE S8 61 T6 S100] ShIdinS PoEMUNISY
(g1 a10U) §1-QIAQD j0 spedw)
{21 910U) SUSUWHULWIOY)
88.'88E8L zis'zer'el
STLLgL 86¥'86 SaUOjuBAU|
125°9¢ 0.9'0% sasuadua piedalg
ZFs'o6L'8L +b9'LE0'8L (g Jr0u) sresse epded ayqibue
S}9$SEe [BlIoUBUl-UON
£62'788'1L 6£5'209't s1asSE (RIRURUY 19N
89Z'815°L 7268'682'C
8/ G591 LI8'LEEL {7 210U) S0Ige!| AWNSOR (IYPUET
08Z'60% vi1'29Y (g a10u) 1gap jedidunpy
SS1'FTL 978'0v¢ {G a10u) anuanal paulje(Q
96e'612 129'05C S3QIIQE]| parnudse pue siqeied SUNoIdy
salljigel) jeroueuly
Z95'00t'¢ LEF'8B8E
116811 rLO'9LL (b 910U} 2|gEABIDI SUNOITY
£89'251 6E9'121 BIEAISID) SIKE |
101'600'2 518 (£ 3tou) SIUBLISIAUI ULIDI-UIOYS
. L08'€90'L  §  979'6€9'C yseo
S)assk jeloueuly
0z0¢ 1202
0202 10} UOHEULIOJU SARBIEJWOD LW 'LZ0E ‘LE J9qWNG
LORISO [BIDUBLIY JO USWIIEIS
&
ONISSIdIN 40 dIHSNMOL FHL 40 NOILVHOdEOD JHL

LONISO4 [BIaUeUld JO JULLRIelS

MBIAGY JudWdlel§ [evueuly



1BYI0

1SH

ajqeAladay saxe|

si1ealy

%SV
%9°G
%C9
%P 8
%06
%56

juaungd

(A AN
020¢ -
6L0C -
8L0Cc -
L10¢ -
91L0C¢ -

AA3| ledidiunw ay)

Jo abejusalad e se 9|qeAladal SaXe]

DAL A

| N

0%

000°05$

000°001$

000'0S1$

000°002$

000°'052$

000'00€$

o>d|JRAIZITY 1BUI0 PUB Saxk]

MIINBY JUBWAE]S |elduBUlY



ajel uone|jur ul sabueys

0} anp M/96¢ Aq pasesioul
saljljiqel] aInsolo ||ypuen

sjuawdedal jediouud ul H98$
Aq 1osi40 J0}eABIXS 10} Jg8p

Mau Ul yorLg Bunospyal ‘Myse
AQ paseauoul 1qap [edioiungy

wads Y968

paAi@dal HZLZE -
pue lesA je xe| sec) |elspay

Juadsun Buiosfal ‘MoLL$
AQ pasealoul anuaAal palialag

sjsodap pajejai-jusawdoldasp
pue sjuswAiedald

xe} Auadoud ‘sasuejeq Aed
uolneoeA J1aybiy o) anp YL¢$ Aq
pasealoul a|geied sjunoooy

Eulz

L

1801202 § 1104061 § (6 SI0U) SN|AINS P2JENWNIIY
{81 210U} 61-QIAQD J0 sPeduy
(1 |10U) SJUIWIWIWOD)
g82'88£'8L 165°291'8L
5T2'19L 86¢'86 SSLI0JUIAU]
1Z5'9¢ 0.9°9r sasuadxa piedald
Zr5'061'8L £Th'zZ0'8l {g 210u) s)assE [Endes 3|qiue)
Sl9SSE [BIOUBLH-UON
£62°788') o0¥5'Z09'L Sasse PIoueUl 1N
69C'8L5'L 168'60T'T
8i¥S9. LiBTIEEL {Z 910U} SaNIjIGeE!} UNSOP MPUE
08Z'60v (T¥iga 1 (g 210U) 1gap [edUNK
S51°v21 9z9'0ve (S atou) anuaaa) paudjs(
95£'61Z 029052 Sapqey panuaoe pue 3qeied SWROIdY
ssnlqel [eloueuld
z95'00¥' Lev'888'e
Li6'8LL FLO'9LL (i 210U} 3|qEARIR SIURCIDY
£89'C251 6€9°2Z1 Qjqenndal saxe |
L01's00'2 Z6L's (£ 210U) FALNSIAUI WISIHOYS
108'€90'L 3 929’689t § yses
S}aSSE [BIDUBUI
020T 120

0Z0Z 10} UONEULIOIU! BAREIETWOD UM 'L Z0Z 'LE Jaquss3ag

UoHISO |EDUBLE JO JUSWAELS

ONISSIdIN 40 dIHSNMOL 3H1 40 NOILVOdd0D JHL

LONISO4 [Blateuld JO 1UsULgIels

MB3IABY JuUBWALe]S [e1dUBUL



oGe'6Les 029 062$
188°8% 8e'GL$ sjunowe JByio

| 000°¢t$ 000'vL$ |EnJode Jpny

| GZS'8LS GOE'vLS SWIUSAO PanIody

| €/G'11$ 169°CL$ sobem paniooy

| G6.'02% 909'ce$ UONJEOBA PBNIODY |
Gye'8ce CANWEA 30I0AUI J13quiada(] ddO
0v0°'Ge$ 622’ I1$ sjisodaQ _
161°€8% 122'26$ sjuawAed xe} Auadoid pasueapy i

SIIder paniady pue sjopA_d SIUN0JY

MBINSY JUSWSIE)S |BIduRUlY



anjea juasaud
19U 199|}3.) 0} PAjUNOJSIp Bl S)S0))

4

sasn)puadxa Jo Buiwn
ainyny 199|j81 0} pajsnipe uonejjul a1 $3s0D S18(|0p S.AEpO} Ul PSje|no|eD SJe

<
Y

) $]S00 aInsojo-jsod pue ainso|)

a)e(] JUsWEIS

2Inso
10 |eloueul

51507 INSO[-150g PUe a1su

PUE

MIIASY JuU3Wdle)s [eroueuly

J)




pusa-ieah Je puey uo
$91d}001s [aABID 1amO| 0} anp
Me0$ Agq paseaidsp SalI0JUSAU|

(0Z0Z Ul MEL$ "SA MEBS)

L Z0Z Ul swniwaid ssuelnsu
Jaybiy o} anp 3014 Aq
pasealoul sesuadxs predaid

asuadxs uoneziyowe

10 M2/9% pue sojes

Josse Jo M/ZL$ ‘suonippe
Josse |endeo ul M919$

Bunosisal 'MeG1L$ Ag pasealdsp
sjesse |eudes 9jqibue]

180°LIT0C  $ LseS8L6L § 6 210U} snidins pPAJBINWINIIY
{81 310U} 5L-QADD Jo Sedu|
(1 SI0U) SWUBUNILRIOY
g8.'g8te'81 Z18'zei'sL
gz'ial 86P'86 SILOIUIAU|
1es'9e 0.9'0t sasuadxo predalg
Z¥506L'81 #+9'Z£0'8L (g 210U} s1esse [ended ajqibue]
S)9S$Se |RIoURUL-UON
£62'Z788'L 6£%'209'L §)9ssE [BrURLY 19N
® . ' . I
69C8LS L 7686822
84694 L18'LEL L {Z 210U} SoNIIqEl| 2INSOI [IYPUET]
08¢'60F viL'T9% {9 210u) 1qap |edunpy
SSL'PTL 979'0¥e (G ajou) anuaaal pauae(
95e'612 LZ9'05T sanpqe parudae pue sjqefed sjunodoy
sanijiqe] |epoueuld
Z95'00'C LEF'BBE'E
¢ 16811 FL0'9LL (¥ =tou) aigenasay $UNcIdY
£89'Z51 6£9'421 s|qeAadal saxe |
L0L'S00'T Z5k's (€ 210U) SUSLNSIAUN ULIDI-LOYS
108°€90°L § 979’689t ¢ yseo
s)asse |eoueu|4
020¢ 120¢
0Z0Z 10} uoheuuojul saneledwod Y ‘LZ0Z 'LE Jaqusdag
UORISOJ [EBUBUI JO JUBWSIEIS
. ONISSIdIN 40 dIHSNMOL 3H1 40 NOILVYOdHOD IHL

ONISO4 [PI3UEUI JO JUBWSIELS

M3IIAJY JUBWAE]S [eIouBul



L

0ELS jelol
06% JOJBABOX® Bli} eqany .
or$ JOJBAROXD Z1E IVD
:suoiysodsip jeuded uo spassold
9v9$ jelol
vZ$ Al[BNPINIPUI 000'G L$ UBY} SS8] SUOIIPPY
c29$ jeyoigns
0v$ yuswdinbe juswiedap a4 o
LV$ sopeibdn HYyAH Buipjing
GOC% syuswoanoidw peoy .
0L2$ J01BABOXD GLE |VD

:Al|lenpIAIpUI 000°SL$ UeY) J9)ea1b suonippe |eyde)

[SDUBSTIOU ) SUoNIpoY e1ided

MIIASGY JudWdle}S [eldueuld




oL AN

| -

L0 LT 0T § 16868261 §  ¥/8L0SOT § J23A JO pus “snidins pajeinwnddy
619'602°02 190'14Z'02 180°14Z'07 Jeak jo Suiuwbaq ‘snidins pajejmunaoy
Z9¥'59 (ogL's8p) £64'0EC (woyep) snidins [enuuy
- yig'e g sjasse |ended 3iqibue Jo [esodsip uo uen
Av_ l Nw-v {(68Z'9.7) (£6¢'995) - asuadxa Ayjigel) ansop |lypue|
SONuUBAaJ SPEOJ padnpal 152'EbE 6bb 1L £62°0EZ pajowapun sy 210j3q sndins Enuuy
AQ 19SH0 ‘(M/$+) suonesado
196'949' LL1'e88'e 118'041'E
wnasnw pue (311$+) buluueld WeST 8562 000 Wawdo@ASp pue BuIuE|J
! ¥£0'60L 1€8'EEL #08'€0Z SIIAIDS [EIMND PUR [BUOGEIDY
OIELS) lIIJPUB| IO} SBNnUBASl 8L0'¥8Y 9.7 L8¥ £08'€6Y $3219S AIWE) PUE 2108 'WE3H
Zre'sze zeg'zoe 1GS'LEE SIS [RJUBWIUCIIAUT
18y @_ Y 0} >_ el dan Y SIS'6YE") 62H'TESL 96Z'1bT t fusdosd SadmIas u“o._.m:&mceh
590'108 $Z8'158 BEE'1LEB 0ad pue suosiad o) uondN0I4
A9l % >Q POSEdIOUl S©9) J8S(] £81'815 119'895 580'¥09 wswwaaob [esauso
‘sasuadx]
(M8Y$) LZ0Z Ul senuanal uied ZLL'0Z0'y 991°196'¢ 029'4¥6'E
66€'9CL YZO'ZS) 002 €01 EEETRE)
Buip|ing 1aybiy Bunos|iol M8ES S11'26 ZHT'SEL 0506 B0
6ty'SoL ziIe'ee 9.2'801 puny 3253 xey seb A101eBi|qo woy Jajsues )
>D pasealdul sanuaAsl DUyl . 055'506 IEL' 294 g91'668 (1| 2)0u) SUEID PUE SIDISUL) JUSWILBATE)
BEL'OLLT & 155018 $ 9.6'96L'C § uonexe} jedpunpy
SIANUBASY
0c0cC "SA {1 100)
0Z0Z 1202 1202

JO |9A8] Jamo| 01 anp Ajluewnd
v_wm_‘m >D U@mmmmomﬁ wl_®+mcmb. smding pajenwinady pue suoiesad( Jo awaes
AL Sl S SRR k) ONISSIdIN 40 dIHSNMOL FHL 40 NOILYHOdNO0D HL

SUOIRI300 JO JUBLLBIRIS

MBIARY JUBWIAeIS JeloUBUL

0Z0Z 04 UOHEULOJU FANRIRdWOD YUM L ZOT 'L E JAQUIBIBQ PApUD JBIA



LL

4dINO

UoNezZIUISPO  LEISaY 9jes 4100 dil }9911S Ulepy

e m-
w 00L$

00¢$

00€$

00v$

00S$

120z 0Z0Zm  6102C 009%

00.$

[Spuesnou] ul) SIajSUel] JUsLILLIBACY

AMIIAY JuBLIBIEIS [eldueUl]



ZlL

L Z0Z Ul suonelado

wnasnw 4o 1eisal Buijos)|jal
Stz$ AQ pesealoul S80IAIS8S
|BJN} N2 PUE UOoI}e8I08Y

1/es pue pues

40O 1802 pasealoul pue (0zZ0Z

Ut 9L$ 'SA LZOC W ELLS)
JeaA sy} Buninp Buiyoled xiuw
10y 10} $1502 Jaybiy o) Ajuewnd
anp “NegL$ Aq pesealoul

S}S0O S8JIAI9S uolnelodsuel)

NN

LR W3

t80 120§ LSEGBL 6L vI8'10S0Z $ 1eah 40 pus ‘snidins paleiuindy
619'502'0Z 180'LLZ'0Z 180°L42'0Z Jeak jo Buiuibaq ‘snidins paleinWNIdY
Zor'se (otL'ssr) £6.1'062 {woyap) snidins [enuuy
- $17'e S s1asse [ended aiqibuet Jo |esedsip uo ulen
(68Z'8L7) {£6€'995) = asuadxa Aynqen aunsopd |lypue
IS2'EvE 6bb 1L £61'0£C patowapun ay) alojaq smdins [enuuy
196'929'¢ LLI'EBB'E LI8'0LL'S
¥¥6 5T 85¢e's 000'S WwawdoPAsp pUE DulbuEld
¥£0'601 18881 +08'€0Z $3INAIIS JRINYND PUE [BUOLBIIIFY
810'v8Y 9iZ'18Y £08'C6Y $20IM9s Mgy pue enos ‘YIeaH
Trs'eze Z89'T0E LG5 LEE SIINAIIS [RUBWLOIAUT
GIS'6PE'L 6Z¥'TES'L 96z LT’ $a21A495 uonepodsuel |
§90°108 vZe'158 BEE'LES Auadoud pue suossad o) uogasjolg
£81'815 118’895 580'+08 wawwsaoh [1aug
sasuadxy
. ZLrozo'y 991196’ 029°'L¥6'E
66¢'9E1L $TO'TSL 006Z'c€0lL $33) 495N
Si1'16 ZrT'selL 050'+6 Bpyo
6+ GO Z1Z'96 922’80t puUny 9ISl XE) SEb Asoiefiqo woy Jaysur) |
065°606 et'191 89t '6E8 {11 M0u) sleeIb pue $I9jSuURL) JUALLLLIBACSD
6c1'91LLZ % 155018 9.6'96.C $ uonexe: [edpiunpy
'SINUIAIY
{¥1 s101)
0zZ0e 1202 L20T
leny [enay 196png
0Z0Z 1o} uonewsojul aaeredwod iw ‘L Z0Z 'LE JAqUIIIIQ PIPUB eI
snpding pajeinuwnody pue suonesado jo wawaes
[ ]
ONISSIdIN 40 dIHSNMOL 3H1 40 NOILVEOJdNO0D 3HL

SUoieladQ Jo JUsuale]

MBIADY JUdWalels [eloueul



EL

1€0'8rLS

Clrarady)
000'0¢L$
S¥9'6EL$
(151°989)
(£20'9t9%)

€6€'9959
GEL'TLOS

(0cL'c8td)

KBojopoyiaw Bunabpng diysumo] uo paseq snidins pajsnipy

Spunj aAlasal pue SaAI9sal (0]) WOl SI9JSUBl} 18N
sjasse |ejides JO 9|es Wwolj Spaadold

109p JO 90UBNSS| UO SPB3d0Id  »

1gop wis)-6uo| uo syjuswAedal jediduld .

suoljippe |eyded

'S]USLIS)E]S [BIDUEBUL) Ul Papn|oul Jou swia)l ysed pajabpng (Jonpap) ppy
asuadxa alnso|d |ypue] .

asuadxa uoleziuowy .

196pnqg Ul papn|dul Jou swa)l YSeDI-UoU Yoeq-ppy

sjuswa)els |eloueul Jad Joysp papoday

SIS paISnIpy

AMINSY JU3WARIS |eldueuly



OANRU|

GE&¥
i




‘uoien)is
Jejnoied ay) jo uoneuiwexa ybnoloy) e 1aye aoiape |euoissajold ajeudoidde Jnoypm uoneuliopul
YONS U0 }OB P|NOYS 3Uo ON "8Inn} 3y} Ul sjeinade aq 0} SNUIUOD ||IM ) Jey) 10 panIaoal Si )l

ajep 9y} JO se 9jeIndoe Ssi Uoljewlojul y2ans Jey) aajuelenb ou aq ued aisy) ‘uonewuolul Alawn pue
sjeinooe apiaoad 0) Jnoaeapua am ybnoyyy ‘Aius Jo jenpiaipul seinaied Aue Jo sasueswnond
3y} S$SaIppe 0} papusjul jJou S| pue ainjeu [esauab e Jo S| uILJBY PaUIBIUOD uonewIOjUl 8y |

‘leuoneulalu] SN JO SyJewspel) o sylewapel)
pai9)sibal ale 060| pue aweu DG YL "pamesal siybu ||y Ajljua ssims e ‘( Jeuoyeussiu
OGN, 2AeIadoo) [euolRUIBIUl DNDM YIM pajeljye Swy Jaquiaw juapuadapul JO jiomiau
DINM 2y} Jo wuy Jaquisw e pue diysisuped Ayjiqer paywi ueipeued e ‘477 ONAM 1202 @

HOOM

ed Budy




Towwnsh ip c_)f
NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
“Life the way ir sfoulil be” :\%t:?é;"'; RESOLUTION

DATE: February 8, 2022

NUMBER: R2022-

Moved by

Seconded by

WHEREAS Community Safety is a priority for the Township of Nipissing;

AND WHEREAS a Community Safety Zone has been enacted along Beatty, Blake and
Front Streets with a reduced speed limit of 40 km/h and increased fining capabilities;

AND WHEREAS South Shore Education Centre is located on Beatty Street with students
and staff walking to the school and for events in the community;

AND WHEREAS the Nipissing Township Museum, Heritage Park Outdoor Rink and a
future playground are located within the Community Safety Zone and along Highway
654 through the Hamlet area;

NOW THEREFORE the Township of Nipissing Council respectfully requests the Ministry
of Transportation review the current speed limit of 70 km/h along Highway 654 from
Lake Nipissing Road toward Highway 534 and consider a further reduction to 50 km/h
in order to promote improved community safety.

For Against
PIPER
KIRKEY
MARCHANT

MOORE
SCOTT

Carried

Mayor: Tom Piper



‘m_ The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing

egth «—1 45 Beatty Street
Towsshiy of Nipissing ON POH 1W0
NIPISSING Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

LT www.nipissingtownship.com
“Life thie way i shouwld fe™ = | gaq

REPORT TO COUNCIL
Date: January 31, 2022
From: Kris Croskery-Hodgins, Municipal Administrator
Re: Council Priorities 2022
BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW

After the 2018 Municipal Election, Council members provided a list of priorities to be included
in the Strategic Plan 2019-2024.

As we enter the fourth year of the Council term, Council reviewed the priorities and provided
feedback on items remaining to be addressed.

1. Continued support for increased broadband and cell coverage for the Township.

2. Lobby for the continued line clearing process for Hydro One and Bell to reduce outages
during weather events.

3. Increase the presence of the Township of Nipissing in marketing strategies to strengthen
economic development opportunities.

4. Landfill resources and the promotion of recycling/reuse of items.

5. Investigate landfill programs to improve participation in composting and recycling,
including bins and expanded landfill areas.

6. Increased volunteerism opportunities within the Township Boards and Committees.

7. Reduced speed limits on Highway 654 through the hamlet area to increase public safety
and promote physical activity.

8. Renewal and upgrades to municipal building assets including the Public Works garage
and Municipal Offices.

SUMMARY
These items will be actioned by staff as appropriate.

RECOMMENDATION:

Be it resolved that the report from the Municipal Administrator regarding the 2022 Council
Priorities be received.



m TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
DS CORRESPONDENCE

February 8, 2022

1. Email correspondence from Mayor Tom Mrakas, Town of Aurora regarding a
proposal to request the dissolution of the Ontario Land Tribunal.

2. Copy of correspondence to the Attorney General from Mayor John Creelman,
Town of Mono and Mayor Allan Thompson, Town of Caledon regarding issues
being faced by the Provincial Offences Courts.

3. Response from MPP Victor Fedeli regarding Resolution R2022-06, National Child
Care Program.

4. Copy of correspondence to Jamie McGarvey, President of AMO, from the Minister
of Finance regarding payment in lieu of taxes on federal properties.

5. Minutes of the Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee for the meeting held
January 10, 2022,

6. Email correspondence from the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and
Parks regarding the recent changes made to the Conservation Authorities Act.

7. Minutes of the Powassan and District Union Public Library from the meeting held
November 22, 2021 and draft Minutes from January 24, 2022.

8. News Release from Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities, Northwestern
Ontario Municipal Association and NOSDA regarding recent government
discussions to discuss the Mental Health, Addictions, and Homelessness Crisis in
the North,

9. Minutes of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting held December 14, 2021.



&
Kris Croskel_'z - Hodgins

From: Mrakas, Tom <TMrakas@aurora.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 11:46 AM

To: Mayor Piper

Subject: Dissolve the OLT (Ontario Land Tribunal)
Attachments; Dissolve OLT Motion.docx

Good day fellow elected official,

Successive provincial governments of all political stripes have failed to have due regard for municipal authority
in local land use planning decisions. As a result, rather than approving much needed housing units,
municipalities instead have spent decades mired in the red tape of costly, time consuming appeals hearings
spending millions of taxpayer dollars defending Council decisions to uphold provincially approved Official
Plans.

With delay upon delay, nothing gets built and the hope of developing the “missing middle” of housing looks at
this stage, to be merely a pipe dream.

We are witnessing a crisis in attainable housing; a crisis fueled in part by a land use planning appeals process
that supplants the rights of local municipalities to uphold their own provincially approved Official Plans with
the power of an unelected, unaccountable third party — the OLT - to determine “good ptanning outcomes” for
our communities.

If municipalities had the authority to enforce their provincially approved Official Plans, then thousands of units
of housing could be built in York Region alone without any further delay.

To address the very real need for a diversity of attainable housing in communities across our province, we
need to eliminate one of the key barriers to its realization - the Ontario Land Tribunal.

| have attached a Motion that | would respectfully ask you to put forward at your council.

This Motion requests the Government of Ontario to dissolve the OLY and recognize the authority of municipal
councils in local land use planning decisions.

Please consider adding this Motion to your Council agendas. It is imperative that collectively our voices are
heard. Local governments should have the authority to exercise greater control over planning matters in their
own communities. By working together, we can build a positive future for all Ontarians.

Whereas Municipalities across this province coliectively spend millions of doliars of taxpayer money and municipal
resources developing Official Plans that meet current Provincial Planning Policy, and

Whereas an Official Plan is developed through months of public consultation to ensure, “that future planning and
development will meet the specific needs of {our) community”; and

Whereas our Official Plan includes zoning provisions that encourage development of the “missing middle” or “gentle
density” to meet the need for attainable housing in our community; and
1



Whereas our Official Pian is ultimately approved by the province; and

Whereas it is within the legislotive purview of Municipol Council to approve Official Plan amendments or Zoning By-law
changes that better the community or fit within the vision of the (Your Municipality) Official Plan; and

Whereas it is ofso within the legislative purview of Municipal Council to deny Official Pian amendments or Zoning By-law
changes that do not better the community or do not fit within the vision of the (Your Municipality) Official Plan; and

Whereas municipal planning decisions may be appealed to the Ontario Land Tribunal (OLT; formerly the Ontario
Municipal Board or “OMB”), an unelected, appointed body that is not accountable to the residents of (Your Municipality),
and

Whereaos the OLT has the authority to make a final decision on planning matters based on o “best plonning outcome” and
not whether the proposed development is in compliance with municipal Official Plans and Provincial Planning Policy; and

Whereas all decisions—save planning decisions—made by Municipal Council are only subject to appeai by judicial review
and such appeals are limited to questions of law and or process; and

Whereas Ontario is the only province in Canado that empowers a separate adjudicative tribunal to review and overrule
local decisions applying provincially approved plans; and

Whereas towns and cities across this Province are repeatedly forced to spend millions of dollars defending Official Plans
that have aiready been approved by the province in expensive, time consuming and ultimately futile OLT hearings; and

Whereas lengthy, costly OLT hearings oct as a borrier to the development of attainable housing;

1. Now Therefore Be it Hereby Resoived That (Your Municipality) requests the Government of Ontario to dissolve the
OLT immediately thereby eliminating one of the most significant sources of red tape delaying the development of more
attainable housing in Ontario,; and

2. Belt Further Resolved That a copy of this Motion be sent to the Honouroble Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, the
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, the Leader of the Opposition, the Leaders of the Liberal and Green Party, all
MPPs in the Province of Ontario; the Large Urban Mayors’ Caucus of Ontario, the Small Urban GTHA Mayors and
Regional Chairs of Ontario; and

3. Be it Further Resolved That a copy of this Motion be sent to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) and
all Ontario municipalities for their consideration.

Regards,

Tom Mrakas

Mayor Town of Aurora
416-543-1624




Kris Croskel_'l - Hodgins

From: Mrakas, Tom <TMrakas@aurora.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 8:45 AM
Subject: Follow Up OLT Motion
Attachments: Dissolve OLT Motion.docx
Importance: High

Good day fellow Elected Official,

I am following up on last week's email regarding the motion to request the Province to dissolve the
OLT. 1 have received incredible response to date. Nearly 50 municipalities are putting forward the
maotion to be heard by their respective Councils.

I would respectfully ask that you consider doing the same. The time is now to join fellow
municipalities to send the Province the message that the land use planning appeal process is flawed.
We are stronger together! Let your voice be heard.

If you do put forward the motion, please let me know so that we can document which municipalities
are joining this fight.

| have once again attached the motion for your consideration. Thanks everyone.

Regards,

Tom Mrakas
Mayor Town of Aurora
416-543-1624

Confidentiality Note: The information conltained in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The contents of this comrnunication may be subject to legal privilege, and
all rights of that privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. This communication may also contain information exempt
from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Any distribution, use or
copying of this communication, or the information it contains, by anyone including the intended recipient, is unauthorized
unless consent is received. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately and destroy
the communication without making a copy. Thank you.



Whereas Municipalities across this province collectively spend millions of dollars of taxpayer money and
municipal resources developing Official Plans that meet current Provincial Planning Policy; and

Whereas an Official Plan is developed through months of public consultation to ensure, "that future planning and
development will meet the specific needs of (our) community”; and

Whereas our Official Plan includes zoning provisions that encourage development of the “missing middle” or
“gentle density” to meet the need for attainable housing in our community; and

Whereas our Official Plan is ultimately approved by the province; and

Whereas it is within the legislative purview of Municipal Council to apprave Official Plan amendments or Zoning
By-law changes that better the community or fit within the vision of (Your Municipality) Official Plan; and

Whereas it is also within the legislative purview of Municipal Council to deny Official Plan amendments or Zoning

By-law changes that do not better the community or do not fit within the vision of the (Your Municipality) Official
Plan; and

Whereas municipal planning decisions may be appealed to the Ontario Land Tribunal (OLT; formerly the Ontario
Municipal Board or “OMB"), an unelected, appointed body that is not accountable 1o the residents of (Your
Municipality); and

Whereas the OLT has the authority to make a final decision on planning matters based on a "best planning

outcome” and not whether the proposed development is in compliance with municipal Official Plans and
Provincial Planning Policy, and

Whereas all decisions—save planning decisions—made by Municipal Council are only subject to appeal by judicial
review and such appeals are limited to questions of law and or process; and

Whereas Ontario is the only province in Canada that empowers a separate adjudicative tribunal to review and
overrule local decisions applying provincially approved plans; and

Whereas towns and cities across this Province are repeatediy forced to spend millions of dollars defending

Official Plans that have already been approved by the province in expensive, time consuming and ultimately futile
OLT hearings; and

Whereas lengthy, costly OLT hearings act as a barrier to the development of attainable housing;

1. Now Therefore Be it Hereby Resolved That (Your Municipality) requests the Government of Ontario to
dissolve the OLT immediately thereby eliminating one of the most significant sources of red tape
delaying the development of more attainable housing in Ontario; and

2. Be It Further Resolved That a copy of this Motion be sent to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of
Ontario, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, the Leader of the Opposition, the Leaders of
the Liberal and Green Party, all MPPs in the Province of Ontario; the Large Urban Mayors’ Caucus of
Ontario, the Small Urban GTHA. Mayors and Regional Chairs of Ontario; and

3. Be It Further Resolved That a copy of this Motion be sent to the Association of Municipalities of
Ontario (AMQ) and all Ontario municipalities for their consideration.



January 7, 2022

The Honourable Doug Downey, Attorney General
Ministry of the Attorney General

11" Floor, 720 Bay St.
Toronto, ON M7A 259

Dear Minister,

We, the Mayors of the Town of Caledon and the Town of Mono, respectfully submit this joint
letter to provide you with our municipal petspectives, outline our unique challenges and
frustrations, and also to propose solutions that would mitigate the serious issues facing our
provincial offence courts in Dufferin and Caledon.

Municipal resources are being exhausted and pushed beyond capacity and the implications are
profound. The information we share below clearly indicates that the Caledon/Dufferin POA
Courts are in a crisis. We are not alone in the Province nor are the problems described here
solely attributable to COVID 19.

The critical challenges are:
Last minute cancellations due to a lack of judicial resources

This is resulting in a negative and compounding administrative impact to case management. As

example, between September IOﬂ'| and December 15th there were 3,038 docket lines cancelled
and rescheduled. This one example equates to 26 closed court days.

A related frustration is that early resolution dockets are often cancelled, with the next available
return date being in June pushing some matter 12 months before they are able to have an carly
resolution. Matters requesting trials are being scheduled up to 24+ months out.

Another troubling result of this issue is the capital and operating costs to run a court are
essentially wasted when we are forced to reschedule due to lack of, or cancellation of, judicial
resources. We have provided the courtroom and technology, the court clerks and prosecutors,
and notified all the defendants, only to repeatedly cancel.

Reduction of Judicial availability for administrative functions such as swearing of
informations, issuing of summons and review of applications

This is creating an enormous backlog and, in some cases, has resulted in the swearing of
informations occurring affer an appearance date causing inconvenience to defendants and the
need Lo re-issue summonses with attendant multiple, unproductive court attendances.



Outlined below are some possible solutions that from our perspective would mitigate these
issues.

o Assign Justices of the Peace to POA courts either in person or virtually. This should entail
total mobility for all justices of the peace regardless of region.

*  There are currently over 80 per diem justices of the peace and they should be utilized to
the fullest. Exemption from their presiding ‘cap’, something allowed for, should be
considered to address backlog. Per diem justices of the peace willing to accept POA
assignments would go a long way to addressing baeklog.

«  Allow e-Hub access for POA court matters immediately, for the swearing of informations
and issuing of summons to start addressing the timeliness of judicial administrative
functions and paperwork.

+  Launch early resolution, trial and paperwork blitzes to address backlog. Make judicial
dependant paperwork a mandatory part of court assignments.

*  Use your legislative authority as Attorney General to fast track section 11 of the POA to
proclaim the re-opening amendments and, amend the early resolution process in section 5
of the PA to permit the clerk of the court to enter convictions.

 _ Together with the Ontario Court of Justice, commit to convening a ‘Justice Summit’ on
POA where all stakeholders can address the considerable issues facing our courts.

Minister, it is not inconceivable that hundreds if not thousands of serious charges are at risk of
being withdrawn cither by prosecutors or as the result of a court ruling on 11b of the Charter as it
applies to old POA cases.

We are very willing to be part of the solution and welcome a further conversation with you or
your staff on how we can work together. We look forward to your response.

Gl o

Mayor John Creelman Mayor Allan Thompson
Town of Mone Towa of Caledon



Copy to:

The Honourable Sylvia Jones, MPP Dufferin Caledon

The Honourable Lise Maisonneuve, Chief Justice, Ontario Court of Justice

The Honourable Paul R, Currie, Regionat Senior Justice, Central West Judicial District

Her Worship Marsha Farnand, Regional Senior Justice of the Peace



Constituency Office:

219 Main Street Fasl
@i VICTOR FEDELI, MPP T L
N

Nipissing Fax: (705) 474-9747

Ontario Email: vic ledelico@pe ola org

(EGSLATVE ASSEMELY Waeb: www fedeli.com
January 27, 2022

Township of Nipissing

45 Beatty Street

Nipissing ON POH 1WO0
Re: Resolution R2022-06 National Child Care Program

Thank you for sending the Resolution # R2022-06 regarding the National Child Care Program.

Our government remains committed to getting a fair deal, not just any deal done with the federal
government. That is why, during these negotiations, our objective is to achieve a fair deal for
OCntario families.

As it stands, the current offer from the federal government is insufficient to provide Ontario
families with $10/day childcare consistent with the federal government's promise, nor is it
sufficient to ensure sustainable and affordable child care in the long term. Resolving these
issues with the Trudeau Liberal government is critical for our government in order to deliver
long-term, sustainable child care for Ontario families.

We want to ensure that any deal recognizes the unique compasition of our system, including
full-day kindergarten, as well as our multi-stakeholder childcare delivery system. Ontario should
not be penalized for providing more than other provinces.

Our government has provided the necessary financial analysis to the federal government, and
will continue to vigorously make this case to the federal government in order to reduce child
care costs, costs that rose by over 40% under the former Del Duca-Wynne government.

Our government, under the leadership of Premier Ford has demonstrated a willingness and the
ability to successfully negotiate fair deals with the federal government on behalf of Ontarians.
From the Safe Restart Agreement, to GTA subways and the Hamilton LRT, our government
knows we can make a good deal for Ontario.

We will continue to negotiate in good faith with the federal government to get a fair deal for
Ontario families.

Sincerely,

Yol

Vic Fedeli
MPP Nipissing



Ministry of Finance Minisiére des Finances b
Office of the Minister Bureau du ministre
-—

Ontario
7* Floor, Frost Building South 7* étage, Edifice Frost Sud
7 Queen's Park Crescant 7 Queen's Park Crescent
Toronto ON M7A 1Y7 Toronto ON M7A 1Y7
Telephone 416-325-0400 Téléphone: 416-325-0400

January 28, 2022

Mr. Jamie McGarvey

President

Association of Municipalities Ontario (AMQ)
200 University Avenue, Suite 801

Toronto, Ontario

M5H 3C6

Dear Mr. McGarvey:
| am writing regarding payment in lieu of taxes (PILTs) on federal properties.

As you are aware, the federal government and some Crown corporations have
indicated to municipalities that they may not make PILTs on their properties at the
education tax rates prescribed in Ontario Regulation 400/98.

Given that these rates apply to properties for which education taxes are retained by
municipalities, the Province is deeply concemed that this federal decision would have
a significant financial impact on a number of municipalities across the province.

To encourage the federal government to pay at the regulated rates, the Province has
issued a technical bulletin and a corresponding legislative change that clarify that the
regulated rates would be applicable to PILTs properties if such properties were
taxable. In addition, Ministry staff have engaged with federal staff on this issue.

| have also written to Minister Freeland in the Department of Finance and Minister
Tassi in the Department of Public Services and Procurement to strongly encourage the
payment of PILTs according to the rates set in regulation but have not received a
response. | have recently written again to Minister Freeland and Minister Tassi to
stress the importance of this matter.

The Province is supportive of municipalities that have continued to press the federal
government and emphasize the impacts this decision would have for municipalities. |
understand that Ministry of Finance staff have been working closely with municipal
staff on this issue. | encourage both AMO and individual municipalities to reach out
and seek a resolution from the federal government on this important matter.

...fcont'd



Sincerely,

(e

Peter Bethlenfalvy
Minister of Finance

¢:  The Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing



Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee
Minutes

Jan 10, 2022
Start Time 19:00 at the Nipissing Community Center (Zoom)
COVID Precautions in place

* Present: James Scott, Liz Moore, Shawn Hughes, Andrew

Barry, Shelly Foote

¢ Absent: Kerry Kloiber, Ron Phillips, Kathy Shaw,
Chris Johnston, Steph Duchesne

1. Meeting called to order: 19:05

2. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest: None
3. Acceptance of Agenda: Andrew Barry Liz
Smith
4. Acceptance of Previous Minutes: Liz Smith
Shawn Hughes

5. Business Items from previous Meeting:

I. New Sign for Heritage Park Waiting on Grant

II. Feb 21/22 Family Fun Skate Hot Choc, Fireworks
& Fun
Liz to donate Hot Chocolate & Cups, Coffee Urns
needed from Community Center, No snacks due to
COVID & Garbage concerns
Plastic table needed for Hot Choc (small one from the
office)
James to donate wood for Bonfire & Shawn to donate
fire pit rims x2
Flyer to be created and distributed at schools
Tom & Shelly Foote will work on music for the skate

[11. Paint Night Steph was looking into someone to
facilitate activity if it isn’t possible Shawn will reach
out to his contact once again.

6. New Business

I. First Grant Received for play ground equipment $75,000
Still waiting on word for 2* grant for rink upgrades
Asking for my ideas for February Meeting

II. Budget Ideas
Jean- Paul — conversation needed to discuss fitness



center
Commercial dishwasher — to be looked to decide on
repair needs — when will it need to be budgeted for
and exactly what is wrong with it — we currently have
1 working dishwasher
I11. 2 Outside lights need to be replaced at the ice Shack
(Burnt Out)
Working on estimate for a bulb replacement until we
get word about grant.
IV. Any needed items or requests need to be presented
before the end of the month
V. Soccer Nets would be part of second grant
7. Bottle Drive Update: Committee member,
Firefighters have picked up empties twice
Liz suggested a more structured timetable and pick up
more often
8. Next Meeting: February 7, 2022
9. Adjournment: &:25 pm Andrew
Barry Shawn Hughes



Kris Croskery - Hodgins

From: ca.office (MECP} «ca.office@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:43 AM
Subject: Regulatory and Policy Proposals under the Conservation Authorities Act - Ministry of

the Environment, Conservation and Parks

Ministry of the Environment, Ministére de PEnvironnement, de la

Conservation and Parks Protection de la nature et des Parcs

Conservation and Source Protection  Direction de la protection de la nature et des o ntar'o
Branch 40uUrces

14* Floor 14 élage

40 St. Clair Ave. West 40, avanue St. Clair Quest

Toronto ON M4V 1M2 Toronta (Ontario) M4V 1M2

Our government is committed to ensuring that conservation authorities are focused on helping protect
people and property from natural hazards, the conservation and management of conservation
authority-owned lands, and their roles in drinking water source protection.

To implement recent changes made to the Conservation Authorities Act (CAA), three new regulations
were filed on October 1, 2021 as part of the first phase of regulations. These regulations set out
details of the new framework for programs and services that support the core mandate of
conservation authorities and consolidated the ‘conservation area’ regulations.

Building on that progress and to support a smooth transition by conservation authorities to the new
funding framework by January 1, 2024, the second phase of regulatory and policy proposals have
been posted for consultation on the Environmental Registry of Ontario {(notice number 019-4610). The
government is making these proposals to improve overall governance, oversight, transparency, and
accountability of conservation authority operations, and the proposals include municipal levy
provisions, proposed budget process, and classes of programs and services for which conservation
authorities can charge a fee.

The government is proposing regulations and a policy that would include:

» Details, through a Lieutenant Governor in Council regulation, goveming the apportionment by
conservation authorities of their capital costs and operating expenses to be paid by their
participating municipalities through municipal levies, as well as related conservation authority
budgetary matters, including requirements that conservation authorities distribute their draft
and final budgets to relevant municipalities and make them publicly available - i.e. ‘Municipal
Levies regulation’,

» Details, through a Minister's regulation, governing the methods available for CAs to determine
costs specified municipalities may need to contribute for the authority’s mandatory programs
and services under the Clean Water Act, 2006, and the Lake Simcoe Protection Act, 2008 —
i.e. ‘Determining Amounts Owed by Specified Municipalities regulation’;

o Classes of programs and services, through a Minister's published list, in respect of which a
conservation authority may charge a user fee — i.e. ‘Fee Classes Policy', and

¢ Requirements to increase transparency of authority operations.



The ministry will be hosting a webinar focused for municipalities and municipal associations, as well
as general webinars, to provide an overview of the proposais and answer any technical questions you
may have about the proposals. Please distribute this email to relevant municipal staff. These
webinars will take place on the dates and times listed below:

¢ Municipalities Focused Webinar: February 8, 2022, 2:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.
¢« Webinar Session 1: February 4, 2022, 10:00 a.m. — 11:30 a.m.
¢+ Webinar Session 2: February 10, 2022, 10:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

If you wish to atiend a webinar, please register by emailing ca.office@ontario.ca with the subject line
“CAA Phase 2 Webinars” and indicate your preferred session date. You will receive a reply to your
email with information on how to join.

Thank you in advance for your input. You can reach the Conservation Authorities Office at
¢a.office@ontario.ca if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kirsten Corrigal
Director, Conservation and Source Protection Branch



Q?‘) Powassan
and Dlstrict Union
SN2 "puplic Library
Library Board Minutes
November 22, 2021 at 5:30 pm

Attendance via Zoom: Tina Martin, Steve Kirkey
Iu-person: Bob Elliott, Bernadette Kerr, Debbie Piekarski, Debbie Piper, Doug Walli, Gloria Brown,

2.

Marie Rosset

Respect and Acknowledgement Declaration Read by CEO

Disclosure of pecuniary interest — none

Approval of general consent motion:
Motion # 2021-23 Elliott-Piekarski: That the Consent Agenda for November 2021, which includes:

a) the November 22, 2021 agenda,

b) the Minutes for the September 27, 2021 meeting,

¢) the Financial Report for September, October 2021,

d) and the Library Report for August, September, October 2021,
be adopted as presented.

Business Arising

a) Current Library Services Update
As per the Provincial mandate:

b)

The library is open to the public at 100% capacity (we seldom have more than 5 people at a time)
no passport required to browse, all COVID protocol ebserved (2 meters, and masks)

Computers are available to the public — one hour time limit — vaccine passport required.

Lifelab services continue to operate Mondays and Thursdays from 8am to 12pm under
appropriate safety protocols.

Several groups (Book Club, French, Rug hookers, Knitters, Tech Help, and Friends of the
Library) are now meeting at library — vaccination passport required for everyone 12 and over
Children programming will restart in January 2022.

New Schedule Proposal

The library plans to open fully in January 2022. The approved new schedule, is as follows:
Monday, Wednesday and Friday 10am-5pm;
Tuesday and Thursday 10am-7pm and
Saturday 10am-2pm.
By cutting on evening hours, we were able to add Wednesday to the schedule, something our
patrons have been requesting for years. This modification totals 42 hours, one more hour per
week than pre-pandemic.

Motion # 2021-24 Piekarski-Kerr:

That the Board approves the new Schedule B starting in January 2022



¢) Board Meeting Starting Time
Moving forward the Board meetings will start at 6pm. [t is more convenient for the majority of
members.

d) Trillium Resilience Grant
Marie is working with Kim Bester to complete the application. Deadline is December 8, 2021,

¢) Little Free Library (LPL)
A LPL is now featured at Memorial Park at the corner of Main and Memorial Park Drive. Alex
Degagné built it with the help of his father, André, for his volunteer hours.

5. Correspondence
None to report.

6. Committee Reports

a) Property Committee Report

i. Indoor ventilation — Harwood Plumbing and Heating, who installed the huge ventilator in our
storage room during our renovations in 2018, came to assess the requirements for the library to
have proper ventilation to address COVID-19. He identified the issue - fix the faulty furnace
fan controls at the cost of $597, which we opted to do immediately for the safety of the staff
and patrons. The library now has safe ventilated air throughout the whole building.

ii. Accessible Parking spot — the area was repaired by the paving company and is no longer a
problem. We are grateful to the Municipality of Powassan Public Works for looking after the
issue.

b) Financial Committee
- The financial Committee plans to meet in January to discuss and finalize the 2022 Budget

¢) Policy Committee Report
i.  Strategic Plan 2023-2027
The process to renew our Strategic Plan will begin in 2022. The Board will form a Strategic
Plan Committee in early 2022. It will consist of at least a couple of Board members, two
volunteers from the public, and the CEO.

il. RES-04 Health & Safety Policy was reviewed with no changes.
iii. RES-07 Code of Conduct Policy was reviewed with no changes.
iv.  GOV-08 Terms of Reference: Property Committee
Motion # 2021-25 Piekarski-Elliott: That the GOV-08 Terms of Reference: Property
Committee be adopted as presented
v. SERV-03 Children and Teens’ Services Policy was reviewed with no change
vi. Vaccine Mandate Policy

Motion # 2021-26 Elliott-Brown: That the Municipality of Powassan Vaccine Mandate
Policy be adopted for the Powassan & District Union Public Library with the required date to



be fully vaccinated with a Health Canada or World Health Organization recognized COVID-
19 vaccine by November 30 2021, instead of the original December 31, 2021.

d) Friends of the Library Report
The Friends August /September and October minutes were presented. They are planning a
Christmas basket auction, starting December 7, 2021, and donated $200 to cover some of the
costs of this year's Christmas StoryWalk.

7. New Business
a) New Xerox Contract
The library’s photocopier is being updated. It will reduce the monthly costs and be more efficient,

b) Personnel Designations
Currently the library has only two designation levels, the CEO and all other staff members at the
Library Clerk level. Marie would like to add a junior level and a Head Librarian level. It would
allow for greater recognition of actual performed work and allow for more flexibility in
remuneration. This idea was agreed in principle, further discussion to be held regarding duties and
remuneration for these new position descriptions

¢) Upcoming November Events:

- Christmas StoryWalk
A Christmas Storywalk is now up in downtown Powassan. It starts at the LFL at Main and
Memorial Park Drive and is featured in the windows of 16 businesses on Main Street.

- Holiday Reading Challenge: Families read a Holiday book a day from December 1* to
Christmas, record it on a calendar and return it to the Library 1o be entered in a draw

- Santa's Library Visit
His visit will be on December 7 from 5:30pm to 7. It will be done with all safety protocols in
place.

- Children Craft Event on December 17 at 5;30pm.

8. Adjournment
Motion # 2021-27: Brown: That the November 22, 2021 meeting be adjourned at 6:50 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday, January 24, 2022 at 6:00pm

L]
- L

Kristine in, Chair

Secretary: lAI ‘AM S

Marie Rosset, CEO

Chairperson:




Powassan
Lo et

Library Board Minutes
January 24, 2022 @ 6 pm

Attendance via Zoom: Tina Martin, Gloria Brown, Bob Elliott, Bernadette Kerr, Steve Kirkey,

Debbie Piekarski,

In-person: Debbie Piper, Doug Walli, Marie Rosset

1.
2.
3

Respect and Acknowledgement Declaration Read by CEO

Disclosure of pecuniary interest — none

Approval of general consent motion:
Motion # 2022-01 Kirkey-Martin: That the Consent Agenda for January 2022, which includes:

a) The January 24, 2022 agenda,

b} the Minutes for the November 22, 2021 meeting,

c) the Financial Report for November, December 2021,

d) and the Library Report for November, December 2021,

be adopted with modifications to the minutes of November 22, 2021.

Business Arising

a) Current Library Services Update
Due to the new Omicron restriction and following the Provincial mandate the library returned to:

Open to the public at 50% capacity, no passport required to browse, all COVID protocol
observed (2 meters, and masks)

Computers available to the public — one hour time limit - vaccine passport required.

Lifelab services continue on Mondays and Thursdays from 8am to 11pm under appropriate
safety protocols. (Regular 8-12 hours will resume shortly)

All current events done virtually until mid February (Book Club, French, Friends of the Library,
Library Board)

Other groups will return to normal schedules mid-February — vaccination passport required for
everyone 12 and over

b) New Schedule Proposal

Due to the new Omicron restrictions the expansion of hours did not occur. The timing of this
new schedule will be re-evaluated.

¢} Trillium Resilience Grant

Waiting for decision — end of March

d) Audit

New Auditor - Jessica Dion CPA, CA from Baker Tilly
Library Audit is scheduled for January 28, 31 and February 1, 2022,



€) Yearly Grant Applications

Federal Canada Summer Jobs (CSJ)  applied for 2 positions, grant covers 100% of wages.
Provincial Summer Experience Program (SEP) - application deadline is February 17, covers
100% of wages.

5. Correspondence

Letter sent from Restoule LSB along with payment of their 2021-2022 library fees.

6. Committee Reports

a) Property Committee Report

i

b) Fi
i

ii.

ifi.

Roofing damage - December 15, 2021.

The west side of the library’ roof was impaled by a tree branch from the neighbour’s property.
A passing trucker reported it and the appropriate action was taken. The roof was patched
temporarily (total cost $500) and the area will be fixed this spring. Very little water damage
occurred, we were lucky. CEO will talk to neighbour, discuss ways to mitigate any future
damage.

nancial Committee

The 2022 Budget was discussed. The three Councillors and Board Members informed the Board
that each of their Councils are not willing to approve any Library budget increase this year due to
their general lack of funds following the pandemic.

A 1 or 2% wage increase, as well as a staff re-organization are being considered. It was
suggested that any additional cost be covered with the small reserves the library was able to
accumulate these past two years.

Marie has been tasked to seck comparable job descriptions and wages for some of the positions
at the library.

¢) Policy Committee Report

i.

iv.

Strategic Plan 2023-2027
The process to renew our Strategic Plan will begin this year. Marie will start the process in a
few months. Two well-qualified volunteers have been identified to join the committee.

RES-18 Reopening Plan/Procedure — Phase 4 and RES-17 Face covering Policy
These two policies were presented and it was recommended they be reviewed further making
them clearer and stronger leaving no room for ambiguity.

Appendix A: Kitchen COVID Safety Protocols for Kitchen Facility Use
Motion # 2022-02: Martin-Piper: That the Appendix A: COVID Safety Protocols for
Kitchen Facility Use be approved as presented.

Appendix B: COVID Safety Protocols Check List
Motion # 2022-03: Martin-Piper: That the Appendix B: COVID Safety Protocols Check List
be approved as presented.



d) Friends of the Library Report
Gloria Brown gave a summary of the contributions done by the Friends in 2021. A total of
$2,200 was donated.
i.  $700 toward a new smaller sink and cabinet behind the front desk.
ii. $1,500 towards the Story Walk and the Little Free Library Projects.
The Board was very grateful to the Friends for their generosity.

7. New Business

a) Personnel Designations
- See #6. b) Financial Committee iii.

b) Upcoming Events:
- Due to the current uncertainty, the library is continuing its virtual programming and is currently
featuring an online art contest.

8. Adjournment
Motion # 2021-27: Piper: That the January 24, 2022 meeting be adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday, February 24, 2022 at 6:00pm

Chairperson:

Kristine Martin, Chair

Secretary:

Marie Rosset, CEO



A4

FONOM ™™ M NOSDA

Faderation of Northern Ontarlo MuniclpaBities

NOMA, FONOM, and NOSDA met jointly with government at ROMA to discuss the
Mental Health, Addictions, and Homelessness Crisis in the North

For release: January 26, 2022

The Northwestern Ontario Municipal Association (NOMA), the Federation of Northern Ontario
Municipalities (FONOM), and the Northem Ontario Service Deliverers Association (NOSDA)
jointly discussed the crisis of Homelessness, Mental Health, and the Opioid Crisis with the
Provincial Government yesterday at the ROMA Conference. NOMA President Wendy Landry,
FONOM President Danny Whalen, and NOSDA Chair Michelle Boileau shared with the six
Provincial Ministers, Associate Minister, and two Parliamentary Assistants the experiences in
our communities. Danny Whalen commented, “having the three organizations coming
together today with over 20 individuals represented on the call shows just how important
this is and the need to address these issues in the North.”

The three organizations shared with government a research paper written by the Northern Policy
Institute titled “*Solving the Homelessness, Mental Health and Addictions Crisis in the North”.
This paper provided 8 recommendations: provide long-term funding for capital repairs on
community-housing units, amend the Health Protection and Promotion Act, 1990 to define a
‘Northern Service Hub' and provide additional funding to these hubs, establish a joint taskforce
to collect data and intelligence on the underlying and systematic retention issues of healthcare
professionals in Northem Ontario, support new and existing ‘Housing First’ programs, support
new and existing Indigenous culturally sensitive community-housing facilities, establish a
*Northern Mental Health and Addictions Centre of Excellence’ to address the unique challenges
of service and program delivery in Northern Ontario, contract a third-party operator for
interfacility patient transfers to relieve the workload of paramedics, and establish mandated
Mobile Crisis Intervention Teams in municipalities throughout Northern Ontario.

President Wendy Landry commented “it is important to take an all of government approach,
to manage and find made in the North solutions to the Mental Health and Addictions
Crisis”. Michelle Boileau commented, “we want to work with this government to ensure the
right resources are put in the right communities to reach people who need the resources where
they live”, further “above all, we ask that this government recogunize municipalities and
NOSDA as a partner In our collective efforts to address the growing mental health and
addiction challenges.”

The three organizations shared personal experiences from their own communities to paint a
picture of what the mental health, addicitons, and homelessness crisis looks like and how it is
affecting people in every community across Northern Ontario. We are greatly appreciative of all
the hard work and funding the government has given to help those in the North get the support
they need but much more work is needed to ensure every person is receiving the best level of
service regardless of where they live.

FONOM President NOMA President NOSDA Chair
Danny Whalen Wendy Landry Michelle Boileau
705-622-2479 807- 626-6686 705-465-5026



The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
202108

Tuesday December 14, 2021

A regular meeting of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation board was
held on Tuesday December 14, 2021

Present: Dave Britton, Doug Walli, Bernadette Kerr, Debble Piekarsk, Zigmas Rybij, Shelley
Nickerson and Amber Mclsaac - Temporary Property Manager

1. Callto order

Resolution No. 2021-53- Moved by Bernadette, seconded by Debbie that the meeting was
called to order at 9:30 a.m. Carried

2. Additlons to Agenda - None

3. Approval of the Agenda

Resolution No. 2021-84- Moved by Debbie, seconded by Bernadette that the agenda be
adopted as presented. Carried

4, Conflict of interest Disclosure — No conflict of interest
S. Approval of the Minutes from November 9, 2021 board meeting

Resolution No. 2021-55~ Moved by Doug seconded by Bernadette that the minutes from
the Board meeting on November 9, 2021 are adopted as presented. Carried

6. Business arising
a) DPSSAB Contract Agreement

Contract Agreement from the Parry Sound District Social Services Administration Board presented
and a discussion took place.



Resolution No. 2021-56~ Moved by Debbie seconded by Zigmas that GSMNP accepts the
contract agreement as presented with the PSDSSAB, starting January 1, 2022 to December
31, 2024. Carrled

b) Retaining Wall

A quote from Evan Hughes Excavating in the amount of $26, 680.00 plus HST was presented to the
board to replace the current wood retaining wall with pre-engineered concreate blocks. The wall
needs to be replaced before the Make Up Alr Unit/ HVAC system can be installed. No other
contractors were able to provide quotes. The DPSSAB to provide funding for half the project and
the other half wilt be paid for by the GSMNP from Its capital reserves.

Resolution No. 2021-57- Moved by Zigmas seconded by Debble that the GSMNP accepts
the quote as presented from Evan Hughes Excavating in the amount of 26, 680.00 to
replace the existing retaining wall to allow the instalation of the new HVAC system.
Carrled

c) COCHI Funding

An application for funding from the Canada- Ontario Housing Initiative was approved in the
amount of $44, 623.08 and must be used for repalrs to the building. To meet the deadline all
quotes needed to be submitted by the GSMNP before December 10™, 2021, to the PSDSSAB. The
following quotes were presented to the board: Painting of fences and exterior of building, balcony
repairs, upgrade exterior lighting, install automatic front doors.

Resolution No. 2021-58- Moved by Debbie seconded by Doug that the GSMNP accepts the
quote as presented from Meph’s Masonry in the amount of $29, 980 for balcony repairs.

Carrled

Resolution No. 2021-59- Moved by Doug seconded by Debbie that the GSMNP accepts the
quote as presented from Jim’s Locksmithing in the amount of $4, 976.50 and Lawrence
Electrical Services INC., in the amount of $939.00 to install automatic operating doors at
the main entrance of the apartment building. Carried



d) Budget

A draft copy of the 2022 operating budget was presented. A discussion took place regarding the
amount to be placed In the capital reserve fund at the end of the year and possibility of completing
a capital project in 2021 with this year’s surplus.

Resolution No. 2021-60— Moved by Doug seconded by Zigmas that the GSMNP accepts the
quote as presented from Lawrence Electrical Services INC., in the amount of $5, 500 to fix,
upgrade and Increase the parking lot lighting, under the expectation that the work can be
competed, invoiced and paid for in the 2021 fiscal year. Carried

All other budget items differed to the next meeting. Amber to send a copy of the draft budget to
the PSDSSAB before December 31, 2021.

Z.New Business
a) Resignation Letter

Resignation letter from Sheita Hodgins was presented to the board. Amber to send a letter to

Sheila thanking her for her time with the GSMNP and post a sign to all tenants in an effort to find a
replacement.

b} Move in, Move out Procedure

The Tenant Hand Book Committee met in November and discussed the Move in and move out
procedure, Debbie presented a template to the board asking for input in regards to creating this
procedure. Amber will contact other apartment bulldings to compare thelr process and create a
streamlined procedure to present to the board at the next meeting for input and approval,

¢) Closed Session

8. Oid Business

a) Letters Patent

Letters Patent was previously submitted by Shelley and is approved.
§. Correspondents

a) Managers Report

Amber presented hydro costs to the board as requested from the previous meeting. A typical
block heater costs on average for 5 months $182.90 per parking space. A typical window alr
conditioner for 3 months costs $234.00. Costs to maintain the parking lot have increased due to
the town no longer providing winter maintenance. Mike Wagner and Rob Loy to provided winter



maintenance to the parking lot for 2021/2022. A discussion took place regarding a cost for tenant
parking and possibility of increasing the yearly fee for tenant’s air conditloners.

Resolution No. 2021-62- Moved by Debbie seconded by Bernadette that the GSMNP will
introduce a parking fae of $150 and $100 for use of air conditioners for current tenants starting
January 1, 2023 and for any new tenants for 2022. Carried

Amber to send out information to tenants as soon as possible to inform them of the changes.

Cleaning employee has been given an extra 15 hours for the month of December to provide deep
cteaning In the building.

The board granted Amber 1 week off at Christmas time. Amber to communicate a plan with the
board if working from home is needed in January based on possibility of school closures.

A $200 cheque was presented to The Seniors of the Pines social committee for a Christmas dinner
to be held on December 17%, Amber advised the committee to contact the heaith unit and follow
all local public health guidelines.

b) Financial Report -

Resolution No. 2021-63 — Moved by Debbie, seconded by Bernadette that the board approves the
November 2021 Financials that were presented. Carried

9. Next Board Meeting - Tuesday January 18, 2022 in the Common Room @ 9:30am

10. Adjournment

Resolution No. 2021-64- Moved by Doug, seconded by Debbie that the board meeting be
adjourned at 11:15. Carried

Wf@/ O molscac. .

Preslden't/ Davelfritton Property Manager, Amber Mcisaac




=
Township of

NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
“Life the wayy it should be* ;.?‘:;@gbg"% RESOLUTION
DATE: February 8, 2022

NUMBER: R2022-

Moved by

Seconded by

That the statement of accounts dated:
January 20, February 3 and 4, 2022;

Totaling $292,522.18 be approved.

For Against

PIPER
KIRKEY
MARCHANT
MOORE
SCOTT

Carried

Mayor: TOM PIPER



